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Please inspect liner in question. Provide NMOCD with a concise report of the inspection with affirmation the liner has and will continue to contain liquids.
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Tucker, Shelly; Bob Asher
Cc: Amber Griffin; Veronica Alvarado
Subject: RE: Form C-141 Initial/Final Report (Resolute BTO Federal Com #2H, 1/22/2017)
Date: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 3:42:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

D1_EOG_Resolute BTO Federal 2H (Form C-141 InitialFinal Report 01-29-2017).pdf

Dear Mr. Asher:
 
Please see the attachment for your records.
 
Please inspect the liner in question. It is OCD’s understanding that all impacted material in the
containment has been removed and the liner inspected for integrity. Provide NMOCD with a concise
report of the inspection with affirmation the liner has and will continue to contain liquids. Pictures
and a record of the removal of contaminated fill or proper disposal of liquids are strongly
encouraged to accompany submission of initial C-141s.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 
From: Tucker, Shelly [mailto:stucker@blm.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, February 5, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>
Cc: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD <Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
<Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Amber Griffin <Amber_Griffin@eogresources.com>; Veronica Alvarado
<Veronica_Alvarado@eogresources.com>
Subject: Re: Form C-141 Initial/Final Report (Resolute BTO Federal Com #2H, 1/22/2017)
 
BLM accepts your initial/final C-141 for this release.  Please endure you pressure wash
your facility to cleanup residue.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Sincerely,

mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:Bob_Asher@eogresources.com
mailto:Amber_Griffin@eogresources.com
mailto:Veronica_Alvarado@eogresources.com
mailto:Olivia.yu@state.nm.us


 
Shelly J Tucker
Environmental Protection Specialist
O&G Spill/Release Coordinator
 
Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220
 
575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number
 
stucker@blm.gov
 
 
The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater,
surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly.  In such an
event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the
operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the
location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.
 
Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

 
On Fri, Feb 3, 2017 at 7:50 PM, Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com> wrote:

The Depth to Ground Water is based off of information on the ‘ChevronTexaco Trend
Map’. The NMOSE website was down and no information was available.
 
 
Thank you.
 

Robert C. “Bob” Asher
Environmental Supervisor
Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.
Artesia Division Office
105 S. 4th Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4217 (Office)
575-365-4021 (Cell)
EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety
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